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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Judges, Court Staff, Justice Partners 

   

FROM: Meara Hattan, Court Executive Officer 

   

RE: DRUG COURT AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (DV) REVIEW CALENDAR 

DATES – 2024 

 

DATE: October 16, 2023 

 

 

The Drug Court and DV Review Calendars will continue to be called every other Friday.  DV Review 

Calendars will continue to be called at 10:30 a.m., and Drug Court Calendars will continue at 1:30 p.m. 

 

Calendar dates for Drug Court and DV Review Calendars every other Friday for calendar year 2024 are 

as follows: 

 

January 12, 2024 January 26, 2024 

February 9, 2024 February 23, 2024 

March 8, 2024 March 22, 2024 

April 5, 2024 April 19, 2024 

May 3, 2024 May 17, 2024 

May 31, 2024 June 14, 2024 

June 28, 2024 July 12, 2024 

July 26, 2024 August 9, 2024 

August 23, 2024 September 6, 2024 

September 20, 2024 October 4, 2024 

October 18, 2024 November 1, 2024 

November 15, 2024 December 6, 2024 

December 20, 2024  

 

  Meara C. Hattan  
   Court Executive Officer/Jury Commissioner 

 

 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
 

Gregory J. Kreis 
Presiding Judge 

 

Kelly L. Neel 
Assistant Presiding Judge 

 


